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Contact Name: Shaun Williams
Number: (02) 8275 1345
Email: shaun.williams@planning.nsw.gov.au

Mr John Arnold

Associate Environmental Planner
EMM Consulting Pty Ltd

20 Chandos Street

St Leonards NSW 2065

Dear Mr Arnold

Smeaton Grange WRTF
Approval of the Operational Environmental Management Plan (OEMP)
(SSD 7424)

| refer to your E-mail correspondence dated 2 September 2019, seeking approval for the
Operational Environmental Management Plan (OEMP) as required by Condition C4 of Schedule
2 of SSD 7424, including the following sub plans:

¢ Noise Management Plan (Condition B9)

e Traffic Management Plan (Condition B20)

e Air Quality Management Plan (Condition B23).

The Department has reviewed the revised management plans and concludes the plans address
the relevant conditions. As such, the following plans are approved:

e OEMP, prepared by Benedict Recycling Pty Ltd, Rev 3, 20 September 2019

e  ONVMP, prepared by EMM Consulting, Version V1, Dated 14 March 2018

e OTMP, prepared by Traffix, Revision v03, Dated 18 September 2019

e  AQMP, prepared by Ramboll Australia, Rev 2, Dated 10 September 2019.

Should you have any queries in relation to this matter, please contact Shaun Williams on the
above contact details.

Yours sincerely
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Chris Ritchie
Director 2\ ( \o l [Ot g

Industry Assessments
as deleqgate of the Planning Secretary
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